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Date: July 2nd, 2025 

To: City Council and Administration 

From: Carl R. Ray, Water and Wastewater Director 

Re: Award Recommendation for Replacement Pickup (4-02) 

Replacement of a 2012 pickup (unit 4-02) used by Water Distribution was proposed and 
accepted into the 2025 budget. In 2025 the truck exceeds our 12-year replacement cycle. The 
total budget was $65,000.00 with the City of Craig portion being $50,000.00 and the trade in 
being estimated at $15,000.00. Bid specifications were prepared, the bid was advertised, and 
bids were opened on July 1st, 2025. The bid included a 1-ton 4X4 pickup with flat bed and tool 
boxes. 

We received two bid packets. One from Victory Motors of Craig, one from Sil-TerHar Motors 
(Broomfield). The bid tab is as follows: 

Water 1-Ton Single Cab & Chassis 4x4 & 8ft Flatbed (4-02)- Bid Tab   
    

Features  Victory Motors of Craig Sill-TerHar Motors  
Year  2026 2026  
Make  Dodge Ford   
Model  Ram 3500 F350   
Engine  Gas Gas   
Vehicle Base Price - Cab & Chassis $51,900.00  $47,000.00   
Extended Warranty - B2B $4,495.00  $2,150.00   
Trade-in Value - from City  $16,500.00  $7,000.00   
Flatbed - Installed  $26,400.00  $24,000.00   
Total Price  $64,495.00  $66,150.00   

 

We recommend awarding the bid to the low bidder, Victory Motors of Craig, in the amount of 
$64,495.00 which is below the budgeted amount and includes the extended warranty. 
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